From: Redacted
Sent: 12/12/2011 5:20:36 PM
To: Tom, Jonathan P. (jonathan.tom@cpuc.ca.gov); Kahlon, Gurbux

(gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov); Fulcher, Jack (jack.fulcher@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); Toy,
Deanna C (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DCT4)

Bec:
Subject: RE: Thank you and contact info

Jack,

Glad to hear you got your car back! Thank you for offering to answer questions and share your
thoughts. We appreciate it.

Thanks again.

Redacted ‘

From: Fulcher, Jack [mailto:jack.fulcher@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 11:52 AM
To:|Redacted Kahlon, Gurbux; Tom, Jonathan P.
Cc: Toy, Deanna C; Hughes, John (Reg Rel)

Subject: RE: Thank you and contact info

Thanks, it was a very useful meeting (to me). | know this is new territory to some of you, and

I'd be more than happy to answer questions you may have about the NTP&S program, its goals, and its
rules, I'd also be happy to give you my reactions {o what you may be considering proposing.

PS, got my car back. Gurbux (of the recently-diluted eyes) took good care of me. | even got them to bill
John.
Jack

From: [Redacted |
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 1:38 PM

To: Fulcher, Jack; Kahlon, Gurbux; Tom, Jonathan P.
Cc: Toy, Deanna C; Hughes, John (Reg Rel)
Subject: Thank you and contact info

Jack, Gurbux and Jonathan:

Thanks so much for meeting with us yesterday. Since | did not bring a business card, | wanted to share
my contact info below.

Redacted

SB GT&S 0769338
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Redacted

It was nice meeting all of you.

Best regards,

Redacted

SB GT&S 0769339



